



**Homeopathic Medicinal Products Working Group (HMPWG) –
Preamble to the consolidated list of justified homeopathic stocks**

Release to HMA 12.12.2017

Deadline for comments 02.04.2018

Template for submission of comments on draft document

Update: Discussion within the subgroup	24 October 2017
Update: Adopted by the sub-working group on homeopathic use	20 November 2017
Update: Adopted by the HMPWG	6 December 2017
Transmission to HMA for release for consultation	12 December 2017
Deadline for comments	2 April 2018

Submission of comments on draft document

Table 1: Origin of comments

HMPWG - Preamble to the consolidated list of justified homeopathic stocks

released for public consultation on 12 December 2017 until 02 April 2018

Organisation or individual	Contact details (e-mail address, telephone number, name of contact person)
ECHAMP EEIG. – European Coalition on Homeopathic and Anthroposophic Medicinal Products	Rue Washington 40 B-1050 Brussels 32 2 649 94 40 amandine.oset@echamp.eu

Interested parties are invited to send

comments together with a copy of the cited references.

This will facilitate the assessment of comments, suggestions and corresponding justifications.

When the reference consists of a book chapter, the copy must include the page of the book showing the year of publication.

Comments without copies of the supporting literature will not be considered.

Comments should be sent electronically and in Word format (not pdf).

Comments and the identity of the sender will be made public unless a justified objection is received at the time of the submission.

Please submit comments on each document separately.

Table 2: Comments

GENERAL COMMENTS ON DRAFT DOCUMENT

Interested party	Comment and Rationale	Outcome
<i>Interested Party to insert its name or acronym.</i>	<i>Interested Party to insert one comment per row.</i>	<i>Leave blank (it will be completed by the Rapporteur).</i>
<i>Add rows as appropriate.</i>		

SPECIFIC COMMENTS ON TEXT

Section number and heading	Interested party	Comment and Rationale	Outcome
1. Introduction	ECHAMP	<p>Comment:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Name of the column are not consistent. <p>Proposed change (if any): We suggest to rename the first 3 columns as « Ph. Eur. name », « FP name », « GHP name » respectively, and add a fourth column: “Name of stock without Pharmacopoeia reference”. Reasoning: in case the substance is not mentioned in an official Pharmacopoeia.</p>	
3. Preliminary remarks	ECHAMP	<p>Comment:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Please clarify in the text (e.g. by given reference?) what is meant by: “(see general practice)”.	

Section number and heading	Interested party	Comment and Rationale	Outcome
		<p>Proposed change (if any):</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Typing mistake : 'homeopathic stocks" → "homeopathic stocks" 	
4. Strategy	ECHAMP	<p>Comment:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Please clarify how following statement is being implemented in the list? "In the case where it is not possible to know if concerned literature is related to the fresh or the dried part of a plant and both states are already being used in clinical practice without evidence to conclude a significant difference, it was decided that both states can be considered as similar forms". <p>Proposed change (if any): /</p>	